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Policy Statement
We The Chairman, Vice Chairman, M.D./C.E.O.,

Board of Directors
& the Staff Team of
The Mansa Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Pledge ourselves to continued progress,
continued improvisation in customer - services methods,
Continued update on technology count &
Continued widening of business horizon with
excellent personal-touch relationship with
every customer...today & at all times.

50th Annual Report 2022-2023




vodl diffis A11211 2Aeiloi] olifeA

2ael) ¢l 1AL LR S A 513) 61 (&AL Ad AAEL, WARE ASUAEL 217 (A3 dlA 201 s 20A D S H)
HRRAL LRSS A3 bies [ HRRA-3¢ YU (% AitlA21R, xRLarl U 2023-203 3+ Al uodl alls

AL UKL dl.30/09/02 3 Al A% AR 0¢.30 sas “2l ¥ auan ssal wWIdlERR AN s,

Agia As, MerRn-3¢exu P, aidlaai” ysia A2 Qe YHIG-L S1H51% AL HALL, dl E35 ANUL
AMLAL RN AHAAR S1o82] 2 [A-idl &.

SIRIR|R / ViYos|

1. dL.OG-0¢-20327 AR A% HAQUA01-20 L AL el culls e L el srlardl aiqni g
I R IIETEATE T

2. dl.31-03-2033+1L % YL Acll AL HI2 6i=5el 6118 215 (335220 dRgell AUIR SAUHL BUAA AL 103-2033+L
QUL SISl A, blrgd, U323 AAY, A51-45U Wi, sl s1anll, [(lag=s-l aganll R scu
sUoAd.

3. AAR03-2033+ arlHl viU[32 NS aia-ui @ <A A suoid.

AR 203.3-20Y -1 AL W2 olrsil (R0 duwtal MRdlA Rod siesHl woleRist you dulRs (R2e3l)

U325l [AHg[s ot 2L e dHg AR 455 s 61l Hlis 25247 AL iU buLoLd.

AN 03-203F L AN W G181R-AL Ball-ll 8§ A58l sa buoid.

Hogr 1t pudd vel [RauHl i A susid.

olrseil BRALUHIRL S1M51% sl RS SN 2512 udl da adladl [RuHlnl sl v susid.

oles il WeHl ARl AR AMUHL AMUEL AR89 227 AA A 217 61LS 15 [32 5230 Wl Barmi v 2ada T1u00/-

LAl A2 ARUAELA UL AN dl. ¥/0U/R033 il WAl AN HAERIA UAHE QS AUUELA A2

UYL GG,

9. AN A [elell a5 0 WA A sl BUKAL.

®

W N o »n

/N - AL oil$ i1s (325200 202 2ell
ARlw :-11/09/2033 2l suda %. e

C.E.O., M.D.
¥ A8

1. SIRUALAMIA AL AR AM YA 89 dl, A% [BAR 2L A% UA MU SEALS GUE SRIAYR YA BLAL SIHS1% $AU NI
i A2EL ARUAELT SIRH ARIL AL SIHSLY YT SAUHL A8,

2. UM AURLS AR AMHL S UL BTUg] HGIRIE VU 529210 18 diddl Reid] S aeuue R el
AL AN ACUHE NAL YA BURE A AR, Ao ASUHI AS -] 6199 A5E B A SRAUNTBUAN A
Aetl vt e Qan [dridl.

3. alls »aiardl dsa 4 vl L d Anaal 2595 AKUUEN virs-dl you sANNE 2ius 53 Andl Q. [Axd) 9. % S
ACUAE SR UAAL AL A51- 5L (0060 243 atg WAl AS Al Sl dl Aldls -2 AL vl ud Bau 2106
Al 21/09/203.3 USAIL birseil Juu, sAH Al HidlRll Hisell Buua [GAdl &, Fell uidwell-l g5 [@ordl 29 53 s,

4. QU RA blrgril UBU WAAIR 35 AMAEA KYC 46i[Ad YRial A s05a1d 2da €l & ARUERAN KYC
2i6i[Ea YRzl YL 8 uiga dla, dugl i yiarynuii siE % (g3 asaami snasl.

5. % UKUAEL WSHA 82 Yl ARl ARUEIRAL [FMRLS - 53 S1u dAnA ARUERAL [AHLs s [Aridl .

axnidl Asadid e aAnill AHE) siiYRA 121 «1s8] a2 H.

ANSy
Q
4

n E’% The Mansa Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.

2>
&0 mans>

TANVE

Rt
g



A2 [B1AEl.....

Aol AGIRAE ISV 13 Gldal,

280 Girs-ll uoH aAlldls AR AMHIML 20U Al 21Ul Girseil oS s (352 dddl 2@old 2 AUHALEA 5l ¥ 2 2i-ie]
Rl meid €. 21zl tivs Sei uo avell 9oRid A%UAL AL HirAdA 61[FoL Al Yl UR B, U AU Givseil RIS
A MY AAASHINAL ACAAL AL HUMHIR @5l 5369, § 6.4, Ut Ul oivs A1 BNAC ¢, 2174 6151 AL AU ASIdl
UYL HLRIAL A UL RReIRAL RUs1eHE 2uR] 63 Hecdrl 1oL Mode . HIRAL 6t Beatl Yo el A5l A3 2ulls Ad
Ao, Al AW, Vidl da el [l dlEorl Aal 2l €L B, ‘Rl uss1R Al Gglv'Al Rigid d ussi-l
aitarifl el RS A3lHE M dteid 2l €L 9. Al WSS, AMIAUEL U5 61F A5 Bl Azld A2 s UARBd A2
A3 AL ANAd B, Beel U0 ANHT 1A [RRIRML 6iws~{l 25 GLA 2t 2 [ AU 240 B, w513 Gies-l Yaviorifa Red
oivs gL Al o [l 208l A oirsil ARAAL dlsadlsi, Ul Girsel UReerll YA Al Hed oivs gIRL ALSSL AA
AMHIAEL 2L A wdlsel. 2uell 6 dl. 2¢/ou/033 AU Yarladld Hdlid A uH Yo Adsll elune sl
(Aerraiznd) , sl su@ieicnal Aan Az, FHA1RAL UAGAA 20 AHIASAL Yoo, 13418 1l Rasul duey wkiR ROy
sl ¥ ueardl GuRafiml yadiodfa-dl Asadiyds Guasll s3. dui elws-l duerausidl daS e Yl Adl UAR duH
RRsetsllailyg Ao 2HBld HdHIALE A SAUUL A, UER HelRAY Y&s, YAUARUL ALY 53 AN ST 2Udd. Fl
AsH( A § eeuyds MR U .

dl.39-03-20%3 A% YU Udd ARy av-l 202 ada [Baell, U341, Asl-4s2ur vid 2 Rl @aaus APl HoR s
Vi L AL Hoil U2 ML 536 d aaus A adl § 2uusll Ane 3ol Wi 2150 9 53 6.

2R @isial

A 2039-203+1 i AR ¢idN T €0 ¥ ¢ AL A AU vl €99¥ 8dl. F U R0-2033+ A¥ AR cidlA T €. ¥E
A A ASUAEI] AvalL €922 AA B, 21U A 341 AR SiANE T U, e Al ARl 43 B,

Rxnd azn v @isia
Olwsefl AHAIAL 2N AL Wil $3 9. FHI AL 2039-203AL AL Vid 56 R M Y $3L T IBCAYU Aviel 8l F AA
2032-20331 AMHL d g R A 21U $3 T EEY. YO LML AU B, 14 AN 8341 T 2¢3.3R @lvi-l AR 246 B,

anuel aan D.I.C.G.C. MiGaxn

olwseil e cies-{l AURIL U 2029-2032 A £33 5A T 201¢E. 9% Alvill sdl. % UA 03-20331 L Vid g4 AR
0¥ ¢ Al 43 B, 20 9y 31 ARlHL T30¢. 33 Alvi-l 4R 23d B,

s1eldla w3dUld A drRielRiAL [8dii T w00 arv Y-l avel DICGCHL [aiel Y& sal 613 %38 BBl 54 GST
AR AHUAU HULS 53¢ B,

RISVl

el 9N g1 6iws d1dA -2 RisyRABML (5131 2AH420040) , Y1313 (CRB) A i 2214l QM 56 T 9% ¥4 @lvt
(Face Value)  As1al 53a &, [ala" 6l-51 dal HYA 132186 6ivs (T ¥, ¢ dv) ulsd T €3¢0, 3€ divid ol Hed auell dal
LG VLA LR 53 8. BURAsd A ASIRAL RBI 1 %2130, 8513 330{l2A1 31230 A%l AL oot % s 2194 8.
A Giesell Betsdli (Hln-1sid Alsd) T ¥3.0u dlvt B, 32218, sFRAR, %id A 2ird Ty div, dAlerd T .3 A B,

Bl

olsel wuel F2d ¥ Hecd [Relg 6. RBI 21 A%Rg1sll, Aesidl Holloll 92R1d AU 2iteell, Glwsy [Bd 2 Giegil
AHIAEAUS AL 3R 2] AL 2sY S1U dedl AAIR ol d2ll AHIAELASSAL Gest 2 GRUAR DA A1 Gies URL
WoUfArll Al AU AR 53 U d WL Gl AU Hin Add NAielld 8 B, U 2039-2032] $d (AR T co0E. 1¢ divt 8q, ¥
AR 2023-2033 gA (AW T e3¢y vt 4dd 8, 3 ad el BARML T 90,y dlvi-l geldl 4dd 8.

Gissall [535¢R001 [A1R101
(335204 5165 U Aeitl20A 3 du-ll U0 3 FHi il [Bd axAg €l dd 515 o s [BR1RL 536 Adl. due daii- §3 A5
Sl dal sl (Bl s34 2.

aydia aan N.PA.

Olvsell Ayeld M2l Udeirl AR EHUL AHALIR WA V. 6173 53 (AR AHUAU U 219 247 NPA ~ll 14 d HI2 6lws+f AUl
H30 dal Sirsel ddim sHAAIR €2 €A UYLl W B, UA 032-2033 AU NPA T ¥13.31 A B, ¥ et (Rl ¥.¢ ¥
ALY, A 42 NPAT 0.00 8, ¥ 54 [B1-1 0.00 % A4 9.

Sa
o
7%

50th Annual Report 2022-2023

NS

@
U nve Y

&0 mans>



B Vil FoUS2AL

dl. 39-03-2023L A YU AAe 9Y uRAL 6i-s-l ARl (A0l Rad 6lws s SIRUL gL AUgd S 20dd Ul UL
2R22 . IR, ¢ 2 Su-l, 23 A 51622 gL 22 $AHL A1AA V. 247 Giws~il 2]R2 Aol “ 7 Al AR 219 B, AU
Rad 6ivs 2 SRAUAL 2122 2R H1oledd Yoot ivsi dHIM oD AR “Sivsr-2 2DR2” A, N[ 2. U2d A §., AL
51622 gl A2 ML w1de B, FeAl 1S Re RUIE dHor Rl 22 RUlE A Rad 6l s SR S-2lisau- Rul

Bilze M2 da ol 2lls g2l {101 AuHa 20 531, vl g 53 YURLAL YAALAL 6lrs GIRL HHA SAUHL 2094 D

[aan [Aecualddl AAs-a s1naildl

R0 Girseil AHIUEL A ALSSA A % A duiH usR-L [Qal Al 3ol 28 A w2 tiesel “ R Adl Qe sidd 8.
@A [l dal w-Rd [QuL 2000 [y [ su-dai 08 qoll Aser 2 e dae gl suuani 2udl € 8. duy wai-l @a-d
ol (AL dlogeil ot Neeoll g8 [ Aol 2Uusll cies 514 ity 8 S,

6irs 1AL A5dold AMUALA (A Ricid) T 3.00 dlvisil w153¢HId [l 592 AoRAd A%UHL votos Al BBHUH £ 2453 ctHL
AuHA HedH ad Hulel 90 a¥ ¥l $a2 s 20d B, Bioll, (3L Bl Ad d et el sies-l 8¢ 2l ug [ ALssinL
$ASH A i S0 vt o 5102 2 Alazyds gl tivs gl s3A uani 20d 8. d eed [QuL Al Ret-l dud
CICEITRITEC RSN

nglas Sseidioy A Gil3a1 Adl i3 2nvil [AsIA

slaui 6501 &2 Rofled e Adl 25-1lele v 2uyMs Al 20l €L B, 2uusll iws-l Rofleet fsiril NUHAWRIML 6ivs+tl RUPAY
518 Auy A2 650l -l A3d sl 2l B, Auy RBI dredl deR Rsyd-l ydal sdell assia [y Rfled A
Al Hagl, ULl oiesl dHH WUl e LML YAnBIYl A% B, A dHIH AWALG dHIH SIH5Y 510D A
ALSALS YA s A B,

a1sl0dl s1qaeil e BlAses

dl. 39-03-203341 a¥livd 61r% %L WAl 2 AoLAUSIL 541 6lie T 20U.00 Al ad2ll Uist Avil sl s38 B, oivss AA1As
W30 ieseil U2l s1yel Hosot (A el WHId Al st stnaell sal dHe HoR Sl HAHBRL 53 B, AlY Al s1uel UHIRL gold
2153 ARl AALS A Givs{l AL A4IRAAL SRUEL A18 B2l HADHL 615 gIRL SAUHL UAA . dH 9l USUAELA Al 5148
dal el suel-ll ool A g ad Rl 92 % Al ysadid sa R T ¢2,¢¢,000/- Uil HAHL Gies-l A28 430
3 D, ¥ Al ANnL AsHidl Ysaal U2l 51Ul Harol 20Ul HoR 530 Girgel 618 2l 352 adl MMl scHT 2 D,

Avvil «isiedl siaaeil 31-03-2023 :sa 3t
dl. 39.03.2033L A% YU Acl A¥~il Alwoil s 2,75,00,000.00
Royd 3 25.00% | 68,75,000.00
BRAGL AR ULH U §3 15.00% |  41,25,000.00

ousl 1,65,00,000.00
RIERNNEESS 12.00% | 82,98,000.00
R~ SEacusHa- §3 (Maud 234 92 ¢idn T 6,31,29,250/-1i2%) 2.00% | 13,83,000.00
Rietal stoll (ed¥ T 2.00 @) 2.50 % 2,00,000.00
[Bredlol $3 40.00% | 26,47,600.00
IFR 20.00% | 13,23,800.00
yHIMe sedel HE 20.00 % 13,23,800.00
quiel 3 10.00 % 6,61,900.00
ASSIR UAR 10.00 % 6,61,900.00
Y31/ AsivG

2R Girsel (3352330 2. HAMLS DARMIS AT+ dl. 1€/0U/R03, UL A% §HE AU AAet. A2 oies-l waLfui
Hecdrdl sl AUA 8§, AL s Al ULl 6ies, A A WRARSAIA A Y wstd ddl vz udl B, d3y adl e %
AMIREL, MIAEIR A A8 S 2t WAL B, Al e @S tiwge] 6llS 201g (32520 dvilAL 2 URH SUL0, URHIHL BRI AT Aoy
Aurl sl Aol GUR AIAA 2isd As sl AlEd 200 Al -l 53 D, P aild ...

Qo
4

The Mansa Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.

ANSy

SN

&0 mans>

Rt
C
% mve



VNGIR E2ol

Olvseil AAAA 2 [R5l s10341 MRl well AL (352, 618 s Rl Aell Poll, vt AR dal 204 wBlidl
AeU sl AHo A AU, AURIEIR, ALSSL Al YHAISIH AN £3UA AU A1 B USSR+ 414 &S UL MR Hi .
Olegeil s1s1%H1 Royd ciesel RSN, RS, As51F 230020 A A% dg] AALS YA HOUL B, A AL oL 1oL
BUMIR Il 1. GURAd Givseil 2002, F32207, %4 A5 A Preatl A1 6l dredl wal %3 Adls YUl w1 %330 2101
Holl © A 32 332, A U s A Breadl A5 Girsril elBstZl20Al 2 Slrg-il 0[R2 2ueR Hi{l2L ¢l

6lrgeil CEO, U9 s A s32018010) oivgeit uelloll (51 oA woLfal xAAud % uRax Galdl siotl 2l 281 & dA [bRelg
¢, 2R ANYUL 6ivs GridR Al Ralgoll sindt 53l 8 ddl ey A ...

2 AL A 518 AotHE SUA 27 vl % WL 53 2L ADA ASNAL W S, A 1R Yl 53 21-dlsui viot o Yoll 2 ddl

AL AL VoL VoL WIMIR. ... BH USSR, B AU, ... ®Id HidLgl oA ... dRHLdRH,
dl.9¢/0$/2023 ollS s [B53s¢A_ adl,
QA alldieens 3. usd (ABio1)

%

Interest Rates on Loans & Advances for Customers From 01/12/2022

g

No. Loan And Advances Type ‘E Interest Rate Remark
o

A | Short Term Loan & Advances
Unsecured Short Term Loan & Advances

1 | cash Credit 22 13.00 % | 2 % Penal
Secured Short Term Loan & Advances
1 | Pledge 24 10.50 % | 2 9 Penal
2 | Hypothecation 23 10.50 % | 2 9 Penal
Fix Deposit Over Draft Loan 31
3 - Own FDR 1 % above Deposit Rate | 2 9, penal
- Third Party FDR 2 % above Deposit Rate | 2 9, Penal
Current Over Draft Against FDR 26
4 - Own FDR 1 % above Deposit Rate | 2 9, Penal
- Third Party FDR 2 % above Deposit Rate | 2 9, penal
Fix Deposit Over Draft 21
5 - Own FDR 1 % above Deposit Rate | 2 9% Penal
- Third Party FDR 2 9% abowve Deposit Rate | 2 94 penal
6 | Hypothecation Mortgage 33 10.50 % | 2 2, Penal
7 | Gold Loan Bullet 117 9.00 % | 2 9% Penal
g | N.5.C. -K.V.P. Loan 29 10.50 % | 2 2% Penal
g | Mortgage Cash Credit 123 11.00 % | 2 % Penal

B | Medium Term Loan & Advances
Unsecured Medium Term Loan & Advances

| 1 | Atmanirbhar Gujarat Sahay Yojna 01 13 8.00 % | 7 9% Penal
Secured Medium Term Loan & Advances
1 | Loan Against Gold 52 9.00 % | 2 % Penal
2 | Vehicle Hypothecation MNew 41 10.00 % | 2 2 Penal
3 | Vehicle Hypothecation Old 41 12.00 % | 2 9 Penal
4 | Machinery Loan 43 11.00 % | 2 9% Penal
5 | Atmanirbhar Gujarat Sahay Yojna 02 12 8.00 % | 2 9% Penal

€ | Long Term Loan & Advances
Unsecured Long Term Loan & Advances

1 | Loan (Loan To Salaries Persons) 44 13.00 % | 2 o Penal
2 | Small Traders Loan 45 13.00 % | 2 9 Penal
Secured Long Term Loan & Advances
1 | Real Assets Loan 42 11.00 % | 2 % Penal
2 | Education Loan 122 9.00 % | 2 % Penal
3 | Mortgage Term Loan 106 11.00 % | 2 2% Penal
4 | Housing Loan 55 9.00 % [ 2 % Penal
5 | New Car Loan 116 9.00 % | 2 % Penal
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO

THE MEMBERS

THE MANSA NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD.
MANSA, DIST. GANDHINAGAR

REPORT ON AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT
QUALIFIED OPINION

1.

2,

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Mansa Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Mansa (“the bank”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2023 and the Profit and Loss
Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information. Returns of 5 (Five) branches audited by us are incorporated in
these financial statements.

In our opinion except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
paragraph, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts read together with the Significant Accounting policies and notes on accounts give the information
required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies), the guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Gujarat, the Gujarat Co-
operative Societies Act, 1961 and the Gujarat Co-operative Societies Rules,1965 (as Applicable) and
guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Co-operative Societies in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

(i.) Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 315tMarch, 2023; and
(ii.) Inthe case of the Profit and Loss Account of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
(ii.) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement of the Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION

. Following are the matters of qualification:

(i.) Employee Benefits provided by the Bank in the books of accounts and relevant disclosures are not in
accordance with Accounting Standard-15, “Employee Benefits” issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India in terms of such values identified by the Actuarial Valuer.

(ii.) Migration Audit has not been carried out at the time of migration from Veermati to V-Soft system (for

(

the year June ,2012) and later on from V-Soft to Saraswat InfoTech Private Limited (for the year Sep,
2019).
In absence of Migration Audit, the exact impact of the same is not ascertained.

iii.) Details of ‘Advance Suspense Account’ outstanding for ¥ 39,14,933.94 have not made available to
us. As this account is not reviewed since the year 2011, there are all chances/risk of material
misstatement/ misappropriation/ fraud. Detailed investigation for the same has not yet been
conducted till the date of our audit.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative Societies), the guidelines issued by the Reserve
Bank of India and the Registrar of Cooperative Societies, Gujarat, the Gujarat Co-operative Societies Act,
1961 and the Gujarat Co-operative Societies Rules, 1965 and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
in India so far as applicable to the Bank. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

6. EMPHASIS OF MATTER

(1) Attention is invited towards the accounting treatment of the lockers whereby neither the rent was
booked nor interest on the deposit against locker was accounted for in the books. The entry for this
has been passed via MOC for the current year, yet the earlier effect cannot be ascertained in this
case.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters

7. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn in Form A and B respectively of
the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and provision of the Gujarat Co-operative
Societies Act, 1961 and Gujarat Co-operative Societies Rules, 1965.

8. Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, we
report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

b) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account and the returns.

c) The Board of Directors has conducted the working of the bank as per bye-laws and also provisions
of cooperative law / rules. The Board of directors has followed the rules and regulations.

d) The Board of Directors has carried out the instructions of RBI, given from time to time

e) The books of accounts and accounting system are maintained as required under provisions of
cooperative law and also the instructions of RBI.

f) Bank’s balance sheet reflects the true and fair view of the financial position. The figures of capital,
borrowings, assets, investments and profit show true position subject to our summary report attached
herewith.

g) Bank has properly maintained SLR and CRR standards.

h) Bank has made proper classification of Advances and NPAs as per RBI guidelines and sufficient
provisions are made for the same.

i) The bank has not advanced loans to directors and their family members except overdrafts against
bank’s fixed deposit receipts as disclosed in notes to accounts.

j) The directors or other office bearers are not disqualified for their position as prescribed under Co-
Operative Act as well as bye-laws of the bank.

k) Bank has not introduced any one-time settlement scheme or deposit set off scheme in any case.

[) There is no case of compromise/write off via court during the year under audit.

FOR R. BHANDARI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 005937C

(VINITA CHHAJER)
PLACE: AHMEDABAD PARTNER
DATED: 16™ JUNE, 2023 M.NO.419988

UDIN: 23419988BGWWXF6164
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Interest Rate applicable to all type of Savings,
Recurring and Term Deposits as per below mention from Date: -01/12/2022

Savings Deposit 3.00 %

Term & Recurring Deposits

Period / Term/ Time Interest Rate %
Normal | Bulk Deposit
30 Days To 90 Days 3.75 % | < 15Lakh
91 Days To 180 Days 4.50 % | & Aboveor
181 Days To 365 Days 5.75 % | Senior Citizen
13 Months To 24 Months 6.00 % 6.50 %
25 Months To 36 Months 6.75 % 7.25%
37 Months To 60 Months 7.00 % 7.25 %
61 Months To 108 Months | 6.50 % 7.00 %
Above 108 Months 6.00 % 6.50 %

¢ Deposits up to ¥ 5.00 lakh secured by insurance cover under DICGC.
oz u (uid) divi el Arueil DICGC dlal saxeil MRd 8.

Gioseil sliliS]aA URRAUMG UM o1%R (dI. 32.03.20%3)

HHIAE ALYl -E9RR

(54 T cwmui )

000.00 | al¥o1 32y

3 39994.¢¢
€¢1.¥9 | ALl 4 0¥ Y. Ck

3

3

g AR eldla 3

UL 4dE AR MM 4

Rovd 2 1w §3 T Reev.ec¢ | BRwl
3

Ay Sree Rad ¥0.¢t | sl

«g34.¢Y¥
R9Y.00

> Al AL, (NPA) T %a3.30 divt ga [BRiRAL y ¢ % D,
> A2 4.l (NPA) 0.00% &.

» CRAR R1.¢uy%

> CDR(l.{.3204) ) ¥o.00% B.

GloSall AMIRIE dilS AGIRIE €Alel AvIdIg] “ Vi1 Closai dilg] VldRSY/ UldviIElg] vilg SAR ULl of Ug A"

“Good Banking is produced not by good laws, but by good bankers.”

NN

“ N : N N . ’
1S Gile}21 AR SIRIEL &IRA 01[5, uq AIRI 6is521 &IR1 GlsllAdidl 114 ©.
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2023 dl. 31-03-2023ll %] A3

Capital And Liabilities

Sch. JAs At 31-03-2023

As At 31-03-2022

N ~ <
@isla a2 £di isiel T g

1| Capital - 2R @isin o1 6,91,46,500.00 6,75,47,705.00

2|Reserve Fund & Other Reserves- 02 26,65,57,184.35 23,82,25,453.31
Vlel1d @iSI0l Vsl VisA @BiSIN

3| Principal/Subsidiary/State Partnership Fund Account 0.00 0.00
yua/alel/A%a ciailerd [fddg Asier

4| Deposits & Other Accounts—2IURH Visl Ve VIIAIVAL 04 2,04,95,97,890.56] 2,01,86,74,428.81

5| Borrowings - S 05 0.00 0.00

6| Bills for collection being bills receivable (as per contra) 0.00 0.00

i1 1R 5A526 (A sl o)

7|Branch Adjustment uvvl vid (i}l§326ﬁwc) 67,62,71,461.04 67,62,71,461.04
8|Overdue Interest Reserve (as per contra) 40,99,283.96 34,74,530.38

YEA GIEIREAL QRIS AHIC VicliHA (AN £ {AOL)
9|Other Liabilities - d1c “sd1GIEIEVN 06 2,40,93,296.81 2,42,35,611.71
10| Profit & Loss Account- o131 sjS2llsl bllg 07 2,75,00,000.00 2,44,73,000.00
Total -AA10N 3,11,72,65,616.72 3,05,29,02,190.25

Contingent liabilities- 215R1S UL -
(A) Outstanding liabilities for guarantees issued ( against 1007, FD) 7,82,000.00 7,82,000.00
A AR WA (100% A5, . R

(B) Liabilities of Deposits Education & Awareness Funds (DEAF) 45,61,064.11 33,13,464.30

35 538 wAAAELR)

Note :- As per our separate report of even date and subject to Notes on accounts and our Audit Memo.

AL - 2AHIRA 2 AL 20400 RULE d2w 2E2 AHAL WA QA 20EA.

M/s R.Bhandari & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRNC: 05937C

Shri Govindbhai A. Patel

Chairman
(Vinita Chhajer)
Partner
Membership No. :- 419988
Penal No.: 594
UDIN :-23419988BGWWXF6164
Place :- AHMEDABAD
Date :-16.06.2023 Shri Anilbhai A. Patel

Director

Shushri Manjulaben
K. Prajapati
Director

Shri Kanubhai H. Patel
Ve. Chairman

Shri Mahendrabhai K. Patel
Director

Shri Narendrakumar
K.Parmar
Director
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2023 dl. 31-03-20230l11 %] A2}

Property And Assets Sch. JAs At 31-03-2023 As At 31-03-2022
Basa azn aeni Hsiel 4 4
1|Cash - Ass 08 4,40,92,392.00 3,00,88,741.00
2(Balance With Other Banks- 3o Glesiai Rias 09 62,97,35,538.72]  58,13,94,509.46
3|Money at call and short notice-sia 131 ¢sl yeadl A6l enuen 0.00 0.00
4[Investments - AsieN 10 74,42,51,137.00 74,40,91,137.00
5(Investments in Principal/Subsidiary 0.00
yuy/aiiel euaileR ifAai Asiel
6|Advances - [&1R1eh 1 96,35,94,220.50 97,06,17,648.08
7|Interest Receivable - 3iqidiulil ey 12 2,64,93,950.23 2,38,92,510.38
8|Bills for receivable being bills collection (as per contra) 0.00 0.00
[G1ca 2R AMJcia (WA gAi@N Y7ol)
9|Branch Adjustment - VIVl ViIA (BIFRICHC) 67,63,16,461.04 67,63,16,461.04
10| Fix Assets (Less: Depreciation)-ena? Fasdl (92121 olE) 13 1,01,61,256.99 94,41,630.00
11{Other Assets (to be specified )-v102 Basdl (RuUec ciatadl) 14 2,26,20,660.24 1,70,59,553.29
12|Non - Banking Assets - ollol Gile3a1 iasa
13| Profit & Loss Account - ¢1%1 ¢}52llsl viid 0.00 0.00
Total -AA101 3,11,72,65,616.72] 3,05,29,02,190.25

Shri Kamlesh J. Shah
C.E.O.,M.D.

Shri Bhikhabhai K.
Patel
Director

Shri Manibhai J. Patel
Co-Op. Director

Shri Amrutbhai S. Patel
Director

Shri MahendrabhaiR.
Panchal
Director

Shri Dilipbhai P. Patel
Co-Op. Director

Shri Jayantibhai A. Patel
Director

Smt. Gomtiben B.
Patel
Director

Shri Hardik R. Patel (C.A.)
Prof. Director

Shri Ramabhai T. Patel

Director

Shri Vimal K. Patel (C.A.)

Prof. Director
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2023
Al.31-03-20 311 A% YU Adi bl Asl-52U b

Expenditure Sch. |As At 31-03-2023 |As At 31-03-2022
uiRd eI z z
1|Interest On Deposits, Borrowings ete.—2AUECN Vel 5% GUR @Iy 9,52,82,495.38 10,14,65,000.00
2[Salaries & Allowances, Providend Fund & Bonus ete. 2,17,15,660.29 2,33,11,544.10
ualR, @1eei, Ul. S5 asll GlieA [ANR
3|Directors & Local Committee Member’s Fees & allowances 0.00 0.00
53sc2i 2161 2nl61s sEdlon AeAA €l asu ereai
4|Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etec.-@ig, s:az1, dlal, A<l [@3I1R 46,85,093.62 47,37,531.03
5(Law Charges-Siojoil viaai 10,600.00 10,855.93
6|Postage, Telegram & Telephone charges-aik, cuid, via At afFa 2,77,341.00 2,60,831.16
7|Audit Fees —-ilf5¢ 9 4,23,460.00 5,98,140.00
8|Depreciation and repairs to propel-ty—ilella\l a1 Basa R 15,93,355.87 15,95,591.00
9|Stationery, Printing & Xerox etc.-22613l, ®1usid, RAa @A 35,046.05 1,55,242.98
10| Bad Debt Written Off-viRicl 21S3HE Al Aisain 0.00 0.00
11|Other Expenditure - dis2 uiAd 15 35,89,862.40 81,13,691.24
12| Loss On Sale of Assets-viRs213dIell Gl 23d gselel 0.00 0.00
13| Provisions & Contigencies—%\‘lal(lltS'?Jﬁ azn sBis viai 16 2,05,64,000.00 82,32,000.00
14| Income Tax Expenses—fsosal 281 viai -6,68,198.57 -7,03,424.53
15| Bad Debts Fund- 6IS 56¢3i S5 44,65,531.04 30,38,547.20
16|Security Premium Ammortization-'Ri1s21¥14)] Maflaa Anc1SRAs 87,500.00 0.00
17|Investment Depreciation Fund (IDR)- Asial gGARI S5 -15,18,000.00 4,73,000.00
15| Exceptional Items-31Uudie3u onoidl 0.00 0.00
16|Net Profit After Tax & Exceptional Items 2,75,00,000.00 2,44,73,000.00
AR Visl VIUAIE3U GlIGIdI GlIEi AMUBil ciS)
Total —-Ad1ol 17,80,43,747.08 17,57,61,550.11|

Note :- As per our separate report of even date and subject to Notes on accounts and our Audit Memo.
At IR 2 AvirAL 24401 RULE A 232 Anidi -1 AAA 2uAA.

M/s R.Bhandari & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRNC:-005937C

Shri Govindbhai A. Patel
Chairman
(Vinita Chhajar)
Partner
Membership No. :- 419988
Pamel No. :- 594
UDIN :- 23419988BGWWXF6164
Place :- AHMEDABAD
Date :-16.06.2023 Shri Anilbhai A. Patel
Director

Shushri Manjulaben
K. Prajapati
Director

Shri Kanubhai H. Patel

Vc. Chairman

Shri Mahendrabhai K. Patel

Director

Shri Narendrakumar

K.Parmar
Director
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2023

AL.31-03-203 31 A% Y2 Adli At A51-1 52U bl

Co-Op. Director

Prof. Director Prof. Director

Income As At 31-03-2023 As At 31-03-2022
vas s s
1/Interest & Discount-@I1% Vil Asld
Interest From Advances-[2121€N 2013 adia @y 10,32,43,655.05 10,71,76,351.60
Interest From Investments—As1Cl A Adid Q1% 7,38,46,111.56 6,53,82,335.78
2|Commission, Exchange & Brokerage—sﬁl?ld, acia va garell 1,44,376.98 1,68,377.52
3|Subsidies & Donation - A6IR19] V13 SisiLlel 0.00 0.00
4|Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting ete.-eng, 5021, dl3l, [Q<oll [ 0.00 0.00
5(Income from non banking asstes and profit from sales or dealing with 0.00 0.00
such assets.
ollol Gil521 VIRSAMAdIC AAIRL V12IR HE2 2dd ilas
6|Dividend Income - [5[AS05 2105 84,823.00 67,350.00
7|Other Income - VioA J1AS 7,24,780.49 29,67,135.21
8| Profit from Sale of Assets (Net Of Loss) 0.00 0.00
VIRSAAdAI A1l 23da 181
9| Prudential W/o Recovery 0.00 0.00
yslRada Adcaiis Yyor:uila
10(BDDR u/s 36(i)(viia) written back 0.00 0.00
G5 Jies S1BcgA 56¢ u/s 36(i)(viia) Ical Gis
Total —AAI0N 17,80,43,747.08 17,57,61,550.11
Shri Kamlesh J. Shah Shri Amrutbhai S. Patel ShriJayantibhai A. Patel Shri Ramabhai T. Patel
C.E.O.,M.D. Director Director Director
Shri Bhikhabhai K. Shri Mahendrabhai R. Smt. Gomtiben B. Shri ManibhaiJ.
Patel Panchal Patel
Director Director Director Co-Op. Director
Shri Dilipbhai P. Patel Shri Hardik R. Patel (C.A.) Shri Vimal K. Patel (C.A.)
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Schedule 01 : Capital - 212 @iSlcl

Particular

As on 31-03-2023

As on 31-03-2022

Amount in ¥

Amount in I

Authorised Capital - mﬁl‘éd QIR @isSin

40,00,000 Share Of ¥25/- Each - 40,00,000 &35 2R T 25/- WH18
Subscribed Capital - G181R uSd AR @isSIN

40,00,000 Share Of T25/- Each - 40,00,000 &35 AR T 25/- W+
Fully paid up shares of ¥ 25/- each Amount called up
ayd 2dd A ¢l 27,65,860 (P.Y. 27,01,908)

Fully paid up shares of ¥ 25/- each Amount Total
Subscribed & Paid up capital Held by- 61812 usda A eisin
Individuals & Others - A5l 24 1=y

Co-operative Institutions - ALsI3] A

State Government - U4 U512 UWL 53¢ AR Sl

10,00,00,000.00

6,91,46,500.00

6,91,46,500.00

6,91,46,500.00

6,91,46,500.00

10,00,00,000.00

6,75,47,705.00

6,75,47,705.00

6,75,47,705.00

6,75,47,705.00

Schedule 02 : Reserve & Surplus - VlelldHd @iSI01 Visl VicA AiSIV

Particular

As on 31-03-2023

As on 31-03-2022

Amount in ¥

Amount in I

1) Statutory Reserve - 2AlHd 3N (stuel Hogo1)
2) Building Fund - #5111 §3

)
)
3) Dividend Equalization Fund - R[&3= SEaardRaun &3
4) Sp. BDDR Fund - 3. Bidld2u2 3
5) Bad & Doubtful Fund - 2153 &Rl 2i-id
6) Investment Depriciation Fund - Asial (SrARen2) gl 3
a) Standard Assets Reserve - 2138 RAA2A Rad
b) Contigency Fund - s-Slo{l $3
¢) Investment Fluctuation Fund - slel a48i2 &3
d) BDDR Funds - BlfaR $3
¢) Revaluation Reserve - RAey3ei Rard
f) General Reserve - %-k¢t Raxd
g) Charity Fund & good luck fund - #lgl dail Y1514 il $3
h) Co-operative Propaganda fund - 4512 AR §3
i) Members’ Gift Fund - 4®Us 22 $3
j) Development Fund - [a514 $3
k) Staff [Members Welfare/Benefit Fund - zels/ﬁwn A& g3/seqel (Rl
1) Golden Jubilee Fund - Q\if{'ii il §3
m) Education Fund - Ri&@l 10l
n) Cyber Security Fund - 014612 szgl‘zél 83

8,44,21,577.00
1,13,91,302.40
70,83,603.00
2,95,72,124.79
1,81,78,297.84
20,30,000.00
52,00,000.00
68,37,074.00
1,60,92,837.25
6,93,95,900.00
0.00
64,325.85
4,56,875.60
2,06,875.60
1,76,639.82
84,000.00
4,05,751.20
80,00,000.00
4,00,000.00
60,00,000.00

6,85,06,627.00
1,08,77,182.40
57,32,603.00
2,63,49,250.00
1,37,14,691.59
35,48,000.00
52,00,000.00
68,37,074.00
1,28,80,277.25
7,93,92,400.00
0.00
64,325.85
4,55,095.60
2,05,095.60
7,76,639.82
84,000.00
4,02,191.20
30,00,000.00
2,00,000.00
0.00

Total

26,65,57,184.35

23,82,25,453.31

aliel A%»Aa cuailelldl asi

Schedule 03 : Principal Subsidiary State Partnership Fund Account

Particular

As on 31-03-2023

As on 31-03-2022

Amount in I

Amount in I

For Share Capital of- 2R @isial b

(i) Central Co-op. Bank - 2\@(1 Sl-2y, 6l

(ii) Primary Agricultural Co-op. Credit Society - Hefis WAdl [Avus Aues1dl w1l Holl
(iiii) Other Societies - @i~ H3ullaAlrl DML

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

K,
(R SaR
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Schedule 04 : Deposits & Other Accounts - 2A1Uell Vsl VieA ViIAIRAL

Particular

As on 31-03-2023

As on 31-03-2022

Amount in I

Amount in I

1) Fixed Deposits- 6litll 4gd il il
a) Individuals - il
b) Central Co-op. Bank - 2\{"%1 -2, 6
c) Other Societies - A+ H30{l2l i 120l
2 ) Savings Bank Deposits - Alcioxn 6is arugil
a) Individuals - 2l
b) Central Co-op. Bank - ﬂ'ﬁ(‘l -2, s
¢) Other Societies - 24+ #30{l2l Uil
3) Current Deposits- AL4, gl
a) Individuals - @l5i>ll
b) Central Co-op. Bank - iifiél Sl-vi., 6
c) Other Societies - A+ H30{l2l A0l
d) Over-Due Fix Deposits - uL$l ol ARl
4) Recurring Deposits - As3MoL gl
5) Other Deposits - 24~ 2RI

1,26,22,29,051.00

62,89,66,306.68

15,84,02,532.88

1,27,61,10,350.00

59,18,19,380.81

15,07,44,698.00

Total (1+2+3+4+5)

2,04,95,97,890.56

2,01,86,74,428.81

Schedule 05 : Borrowings — S

Particular

As on 31-03-2023

As on 31-03-2022

Amount in I

Amount in I

1) From Reserve Bank Of India - Rad 6is »lis SRl
Gujarat State Co-op. Bank - %31 AU A S13| 615
Ahmedabad Dist. Co-op. Bank Ltd. - {2432 A s3] 615 WAl
A) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit & Over drafts CBLO which is secured against
28 yearll din, 3a3Re viA wargise MolAa F aadive Rsy e arel 0l
a) Govt. & other approved securities - 425131 A ofley w10
b) Other tangible securities - 2-@ote RisyEl
B) Medium Term Loans of which secured against
nAU Yedrll e F U A Yool diReLud
a) Govt. & other approved securities - 45131 A ofley My HlA(1F20
b) Other tangible securities - e~@o1d R15383»
C)Long Term Loans of which secured against
Aol Yearil dir U DA Yoroirl dIREL AN
a) Govt. & other approved securities - A1 A 6l Hird (A
b) Other tangible securities - O] Faagélélas
2) From the State Bank of India - 222 615 2115 S[=3u1 wiAell
A) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit & Over drafts of which secured against
28 Yearl din, 32332 2R hargise W
a) Govt. & other approved securities - U51Z] 1 ol2y I AH A (LA
b) Other tangible securities - 2oL [iié‘iﬂélt»
B) Medium Term Loans of which secured against
nAU Yedrll e F U A Yool diReLud
a) Govt. & other approved securities - U513 A ofley My (10
b) Other tangible securities - e~@oid R15483»

C)Long Term Loans of which secured against

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
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a) Govt. & other approved securities - A5131 A ofley Hid (120 0.00 0.00
b) Other tangible securities - 2-@6id Ryl 0.00 0.00
3) From the State Government - % U512 WA 0.00 0.00
A) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit & Over drafts of which secured against 0.00 0.00
28l yeadl din, 3332 A vargise Udl
a) Govt. & other approved securities - A$13] A ofley Hiwd ol 0 0.00 0.00
b) Other tangible securities - 2-@0d Rsy A2l 0.00 0.00
B) Medium Term Loans of which secured against 0.00 0.00
WRAH Yearll di F US| Al Yool AL AR
a) Govt. & other approved securities - A$131 A ofley 1 o120 0.00 0.00
b) Other tangible securities - 2*@oid s393% 0.00 0.00
C) Long Term Loans of which secured against 0.00 0.00
aioll Yedrll din 08l Al Yool AR AR
a) Govt. & other approved securities - 4513l 17 6{l% 11y {20 0.00 0.00
b) Other tangible securities - e*oid 53R 0.00 0.00
4) Loans from other sources - 24~ 1412l dl8& ¢l 0.00 0.00
(Sources and securities to be speciﬁed)
Total (1+2+3+4) 0.00 0.00

Schedule 6: Other Laibilities — ¥JlsA %Qlﬂ&l{liﬁl

Particular

As on 31-03-2023

As on 31-03-2022

Amount in ¥

Amount in ¥

Interest Payabble- - §v232 Wdoid 24,91,025.00 23,61,172.00
Candidate Deposit - GHgal [FUlfle 4,300.00 4,300.00
Cash Suspense Reserve - 39 A2 Rovd 10,000.00 0.00
D.D.Payable - 4. {. Q3@ 4,25,021.20 48,29,491.20
Staff Bouns - 21§ 6il-1 %21l 12,78,655.00 11,80,344.00
T.D.S. Payable F.D.- &l. {l. 2. YA FD 7,96,197.00 6,11,079.00
Staff Gratuity Fund - 221 Jo452l $3 (Al »sda) 6,56,316.51 6,56,316.51
Audit Fees Payable - 3sadius liRze $l 5,00,000.00 5,45,000.00
Provision for Income Tax - $+54 28 ML[&xn- 1,20,97,000.00 82,32,000.00
Stale Cheque Account - RA As 516~ 90,973.00 90,973.00
Deffered Tax Liability - $l&$ 2é& 69,100.00 2,30,800.00
Provision for PF Appeal - Ul. 2s. 214ld 112 s21cus 5,80,000.00 5,80,000.00
Software Charges Payable - 829 1% Vot 0.00 1,10,920.00
Provision for IT Appeal - 1.1, »1dlet Wil 7,11,706.00 7,11,706.00
Dividend 2020-21 - 3433 Qdoie 200-21 7,52,463.00 7,52,463.00
Dividend 2021-22 - R[&3=3 QA01& 2023-32 7,17,425.00 0.00
T.D.S. Receivable 2019-20 - &l. {. 2. J{lded 209¢-20:0 690.00 1,27,901.00
CGST & SGST Payable - CSGT 11 SGST Qdotet (56498.05+56498.05) 1,12,996.10 2,504.00
Dividend Warrant 18-19 - R[&13=3 a2 204¢-¢ 0.00 5,53,674.00
Leave Salary Provision - 221§ 55 21 W2LIR %A214LS 12,87,736.00 14,63,976.00
Exgratia Payable - 18344l ol Wdote 4,72,580.00 4,67,822.00
Interest Subsidy Payable To ANGSY-1 - 222 Aetlldl Qdeied ucHMeR did-1 7,83,088.00 5,75,376.00
Interest Subsidy Payable To ANGSY-2 - $+2322 ot{l{l Wdeid MR did-R 2,06,025.00 1,47,768.00
IGST Payable - IGST Wdod 26.00
TDS Payable-TDS Uaoid 50,000.00 0.00
Total 2,40,93,296.81 2,42,35,611.71
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Schedule 07 : Profit & Loss Account - o131 ¢jS2llel Uiiq

Particular

As on 31-03-2023

As on 31-03-2022

Amount in I

Amount in I

Profit as per last Balance Sheet (A)-21211 avisl A4G=211 Hoyol oSl
Statutory Reserve - A-ld @idla (51481 Yore1)

Bad & Doubtful Fund - 2L5¥& QR 2A-UHd

Dividend - R[4

Dividend Equalization Fund - R[&3=3 SFacddaln §3
Education Fund - (218121 s1o0l

Investment Fluctuation Fund - $IQ1 Q4&2 §3
Building Fund - 451 §3

Members’ Gift Fund - 40U o(lg2 &3

Charity Fund & good luck fund - 441l dail Y51 291 §3
Co-operative Propaganda fund - 48512 YAR &3

Golden Jubilee Fund- QiC{QI ol avl §3

Cyber Security Fund - 14612 [it&gflél 83

B)

Sub Total (A)-(B)

Add:- Profit for the year as per Profit & Loss Account
A1g avisil s131 g52lciall [BAI61 Y6l o181

2,44,73,000.00
53,68,250.00
32,20,950.00
81,06,000.00
13,51,000.00
2,00,000.00
32,12,560.00
7,120.00
3,960.00
1,780.00
1,780.00
20,00,000.00
10,00,000.00
-2,44,73,000.00
0.00

2,75,00,000.00

2,37,00,000.00
59,25,000.00
35,55,000.00
78,35,000.00
13,05,500.00
2,00,000.00
42,39,500.00
3,20,000.00
1,60,000.00
80,000.00
80,000.00
0.00

-2,37,00,000.00
0.00

2,44,73,000.00

Schedule 08 : Cash - A5S1

Particular

As on 31-03-2023

As on 31-03-2022

Amount in ¥

Amount in I

1) Cash on hand - 8121 Gu: Rias

4,40,92,392.00

3,00,88,741.00

Schedule 09 : Balance with other bank - i Glosiai Rias

Particular

As on 31-03-2023

As on 31-03-2022

Amount in T

Amount in ¥

1) Current Deposit with banks - GisS131i 21g 2nueil
i) Balance with Reserve Bank of India - Roxd 6ivs s SRl Riets
ii) Balance with State Bank of India & its Subsidiaries
w2 65 15 SRUL A Al A3l R
iii) Balance with SCB & DCCB - SCB 21l DCCB i [
iv) Balance with other Co-Op. bank - A4 51, 2. ol s
v) Balance with banking system - 6= Rizexui Rias

9,31,29,101.12
8,76,14,949.73

1,76,27,922.95
90,10,100.00
2,47,86,040.92

5,29,03,831.51
8,87,53,405.53

1,38,36,259.44
1,03,06,857.30
1,89,24,452.68

Total-1)

18,81,68,114.72

18,47,24,806.46

2) Fix Deposit with Banks - Gies1ai otiell gsac[l enuen
i) Fix Deposit with State Bank of India & its Subsidiaries
22 65 s SRUL A d-l AGRNSAH et Yed-l arueil
iii) Fix Deposit with SCB & DCCB - SCB 4 DCCB #i 6litll 3gd-{l awgill
iv) Fix Deposit with other Co-Op. bank - 21+ §l. »0U. Sl-sui [Mas
v) Fix Deposit with banking system - 6irs R4l elidl Hedrll el

21,06,28,362.00

5,54,00,000.00
11,53,39,062.00
6,02,00,000.00

14,99,00,000.00

10,04,00,000.00
12,53,69,703.00
2,10,00,000.00

Total -2) 44,15,67,424.00 39,66,69,703.00
3) Money at call and short notice - Sia 31a1 ¢sl yedaoll il anuei 0.00 0.00
Total - (1+2+3) 62,97,35,538.72 58,13,94,509.46
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Schedule 10 : Investment - JASICN

Particular

As on 31-03-2023

As on 31-03-2022

Amount in ¥

Amount in I

Central & State Government Securities
AR Vsl A AL sl 20ai0
Face Value - 62114 (ud T 7271.06lakh (P.Y. T 7269.46 lakh)
Market Value - 61212 (4d T 7368.68 lakh (P.Y. T 7367.27 lakh)
Shares in Co-operative institutions - 255131 UennaAi AAAni
The Mahesana District Central Co-op. Bank Ltd. ¥ 6.40 lakh (P.Y. T 6.40 lakh)
The Gujarat State Co-Op. Bank Ltd. ¥ 0.05 lakh (P.Y. ¥ 0.05 lakh)
PSU Bonds - UL.311. Y. cilogA
C.R.B. Capital Market < 165.00 lakh (P.Y. ¥ 165.00 lakh)

72,71,06,137.00

6,45,000.00

1,65,00,000.00

72,69,46,137.00

6,45,000.00

1,65,00,000.00

Total

74,42,51,137.00

74,40,91,137.00

Schedule 11 : Advances - [&1IR1€N

Particular

As on 31-03-2023

As on 31-03-2022

Amount in ¥

Amount in ¥

(A) Short term loans, cash credit, overdrafts and bills discounted of
which secured against - n‘.’,\gl ﬂ&(‘loﬂ (-l\lo‘l, s 3‘5[‘56,2}!‘[(!'\’ [NSc
a1 acaAd [eidl ¥ Us) «flA yorolon aeil M3
(a) Govt. & Other Approved Securities - 45131 i ofley ol 1Kl wui
(b) Other Tangible Securities - ¢{l%9 2o - 12041
(i) Amount dues from Individual - 253 614l @f5d WA T 612.27Lakh
(ii) Amount overdue - Yeddldl eudl 254 T 286.34 Lakh
(iii) Amount considered bad & doubtful Recovery.

I VRO A WsHe T 238.46 Lakh

92,28,59,984.70
0.00

56,21,28,777.52
0.00

Total (A)

92,28,59,984.70

56,21,28,777.52

(B) Midium Term Loans of which secured against
a3 Yedl dia % Us) «1A yorolon aeil M3
(a) Govt. & Other Approved Securities - 518l 24 6l -2 (A3
(b) Other Tangible Securities - ¢{129 2o AHl-F12040
(i) Amount dues from Individual - %4 614l ABd WA T354.04 Lakh
(ii) Amount overdue - Heddldl otél 254 T 207.60 Lakh
(iii) Amount considered bad & doubtful Recovery.

eI VR A WsHE T 163.42 Lakh

3,43,36,212.45

39,61,312.00

4,29,07,654.05
1,31,19,543.00

Total (B)

3,82,97,524.45

5,60,27,197.05

(C) Long Term Loans of which secured against
aiofl yedl dial % Us) «f1A yerolon areil A3
(a) Govt. & Other Approved Securities - #5131 A ofley ol l{l2Aui
(b) Other Tangible Securities - ¢{l% 2o Al 1H204i
(i) Amount dues from Individual - 254 608l A5 WA T2180.81 Lakh
(ii) Amount overdue - yeddldl eidl 261 T 11.29 Lakh
(iii) Amount considered bad & doubtful Recovery.

ielwd vR1e v usHe T11.41 Lakh

39,42,90,569.45
81,46,141.90

34,17,91,418.34
1,06,70,255.17

Total (C)

40,24,36,711.35

35,24,61,673.51

Total (A+B+C)

96,35,94,220.50

97,06,17,648.08
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Schedule 12 : Interest Receivable - #01diui 1%y

Particular

As on 31-03-2023

As on 31-03-2022

Amount in I

Amount in I

(A) Of which overdue considered bad and doubtful recovery 40,99,283.96 34,74,910.38
(as per contra) - % Us) yeadldl @yl 53 (MNA £2AiN Y¥o1)

(B) Int. Receivable From Investment - isiell GU aqdaiui @iy 2,23,94,666.27 2,04,17,600.00

Total 2,64,93,950.23 2,38,92,510.38

Schedule 13 : Fix Assets (Less: Depreciation) - e11dR [Biasdl (aR1121 GlIE)

Particular

As on 31-03-2023

As on 31-03-2022

Amount in I

Amount in I

Premises/Building - @14 fAhasa 43,75,265.25 38,26,080.00
Furniture Fixture & Other Assets — AR, ¥sAR a2 v Basdl 48,92,066.29 45,63,873.00
Vehicles- d1&ol 8,93,925.45 10,51,677.00
Total 1,01,61,256.99 94,41,630.00

Schedule 14 : Other Assets - vioA [Rdsdl

As on 31-03-2023

As on 31-03-2022

Amount in ¥

Amount in I

Particular
01) Stationery Stock - R 2
02) Cersai- R4S
03) B- Stamp - § walloy
04) Sp. Adhesive Stamp- 2. AR RW

05
04

) Advance Suspens - V3l AR
) Adhesive Stamps - AR R¥Y
06) Telephone Deposit - 2ellsl- Rulofle
07) UGVCL Deposit - d@dlflaia Rulfle
08) DEAF Receivable- 3§ ffldeia
09) Advance Tax - 23l 28
10) CGST-SGST Receivable- CGST-SGST Jlasid (436996.49+436966.50)
11) IGST Receivable - IGST dfldeiet
12) CGST-SGST RCM- CGST-SGST R34 (48241+48241)
13) Exgratia Receivable - RgARUL AAldota
14) T.D.S. Receivable 2012-13 &L 4. 2. Afldsiet
5) T.D.S. Receivable 2017-18 L. 4. 3. Axfldoiet
6) T.D.S. Receivable 2020-21 &L.4. 3. Yrlldsie
7) IT Receivable 2019-20 - 53 2& Jldoiet
) Sundry Crediros- =3l PIRER]
9) Incentive Of ANGSY Rec. - $+. ANGSY Jfldeta
20) Int. Subsidy on ANGSY Receivable -$5+2. Aet{l{l ANGSY dfldeid B270
21) GSEC Premium- GSEC B4y
22) Prepaid Insurance-»10UGH| Ysde dlHL BBin

23) TDS Receivable-TDS {{land

3,90,263.55
25,000.00
25,550.00
2,34,200.00
39,14,933.94
23,600.00
2,000.00
62,597.00
3,07,397.82
1,19,01,370.00
8,73,992.99
2,50,126.16
96,482.00
0.00
1,11,706.00
0.00

0.00
4,06,900.00
15,00,000.00
7,78,339.00
2,06,025.00
87,500.00
4,58,078.78

4,04,638.00

2,46,336.60
0.00
9,900.00
0.00
39,14,933.94
27,500.00
3,199.00
62,597.00
3,00,234.98
95,00,000.00
0.00
2,530.00
0.00
9,62,550.34
7,11,706.00
1,26,871.43
70,806.00
4,06,900.00
0.00
5,65,720.00
1,47,768.00
0.00

Total

2,26,20,660.24

1,70,59,553.29
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Schedule 15 :Other Expenditure - 1o vid
As on 31-03-2023 As on 31-03-2022
Particular
Amount in T Amount in T
01) GST Expenses - GST w3 9,343.29 4,82,081.78
02) SGL Account Charges- SGL 95162 A5 0.00 8,786.96
03) CTS Service Epenses - CTS A v 56,446.00 60,815.50
04) Traveling Expenses - ;l'?{[a'iol w3l 53,398.00 37,828.00
05) Training Expenses - 285+{[21 vl 61,930.00 32,929.00
04) News Paper Lawajam - <43 YU qaeH w2l 11,860.00 10,510.00
06) CIC Expenses - CIC w3 53,608.00 18,352.20
07) Subscription Expenses - 46251\l w3 54,370.00 43,018.00
08) Contigence Expenses- $+3loy={l w3 2,59,801.38 2,64,094.20
09) Entertainment Expenses - Brere -2 vl 2,32,321.00 1,77,294.00
10) Computer Expenses- 31‘-‘322 D)) 1,38,140.80 1,60,435.50
11) Vehicle Expenses - At~ W2l 67,072.76 84,656.00
12) Electric Expenses - S&[525 w2l 36,656.62 12,715.00
13) Annual Maintenance Expenses - A-4ue Afri-d w3 1,12,370.00 60,088.00
14) General Meeting Expenses- %+ Hl[2o1 w2l 1,01,905.00 73,381.00
15) Generator Expenses- 32 W 16,397.50 6,947.00
16) Int. and Penalty on TDS- §+2332 =3 UA¢d] ] TDS 0.00 4,730.00
17) Software Expenses- 1§29 w3l 14,22,819.44 16,80,086.00
18) Security Manpower Expenses- R15AI At ulaR v 4,75,061.00 5,38,709.00
19) Bank Charges - 6% L% 9,411.61 79,234.10
20) Members Gift - H3%12 o0ls2 4,00,000.00 42,77,000.00
21) Building Repairing Expenses- [B1¢{l21 RO w3l 16,950.00 0.00
Total 35,89,862.40 81,13,691.24
Schedule 16 :Provisions & Contigencies-121A18311 deil 211sRy41s viai
As on 31-03-2023 As on 31-03-2022
Particular
Amount in ¥ Amount in T
01) Provision For Building- MR+ $12 [Biedlal 4,67,000.00 0.00
02) Provsion For Golden Jubilee- M35t §13 dlles oybrell 30,00,000.00 0.00
03) Cyber Security Fund- A14oR RsyREl §3 50,00,000.00 0.00
04) Income Tax Provision- Svs3 2& MU[&Qx+ 1,20,97,000.00 82,32,000.00
Total 2,05,64,000.00 82,32,000.00
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THE MANSA NAGRIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD.
FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & DISCLOSURES THERE BY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023.

1. REPORTING ENTITY
The Mansa Nagrik Sahakari Bank Ltd. incorporated on 09" September 1973 as a Co-Operative Bank under
the Gujarat Sahakari Mandli Adhiniyam Act, 1961 with registration no. 12175. The bank is also registered with
Jila Panchayat, Mehsana on 18.08.1973. The Banking Company is licensed by the Reserve Bank of India
through license No.UBD.GUJ.505P on 20.08.1986. The bank has it's headquarter at Mansa and operates
from 4 branches plus Head Office spread across the district of Gandhinagar and Ahmedabad.

2. ACCOUNTING CONVENTION
The Financial Statements are prepared under the historical cost convention. They conform to Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, which comprises the statutory provisions, Gujarat Co-
operative Societies Act, 1961, Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines, Accounting Standards / Guidance
Notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent applicable and generally
the practices prevalent in Banking Industry in India.

The materiality aspect has been taken into consideration while making classification of advances, borrowings,
deposits, provisioning on advances and other assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

3. USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as on the date of the financial statements and the
reported income and expenses during the reporting period. Management believes that the estimates used in
the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from these
estimates. Any revision to the accounting estimation is recognized prospectively in the current and future
periods.

4. NET PROFIT OR LOSS FOR THE PERIOD, PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS AND CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (AS-5)
The net profit disclosed in the Profit and Loss Account is arrived at after making:

Provision for taxes.

Provision for Non-Performing Assets/Standard Advances as per RBI guidelines.

Adjustment in the value of investment.

Provision for overdue interest.

Provision for special reserve as per section 36 (1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961.

Other necessary and usual provisions.

mpooT

There is no change in Accounting Policies by the bank during the year. There was no material prior period
income / expenditure requiring disclosure under Accounting Standard — 5.

5. REVENUE RECOGNITION (AS-9)
Income / Expenditures are accounted for on accrual basis except for:
a) Interest and other income on NPA are accounted as per RBI guidelines.
b) Net profit/loss on sale of securities is recognized at the time of sales.
c) Dividend income is accounted when the right to receive payment is established.
d) Interest on unpaid and unclaimed matured term deposits is recognised at saving deposit rates.

6. SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17)

The bank has duly followed the reporting under segment reporting as stated in the AS- 17. The same has
been tabularised in the Notes to Accounts.

7. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS-18)
Being a Co-operative Bank, there are no related parties requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard -
18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, other than one Key Management Personnel of
the Bank who is the CEO/GM. All kinds of payments made to the CEO have been detailed below:

(X In lacs)*
Current Previous
Items Key Management Person Year Year

2022-23 | 2021-22

Shri Kamlesh J. Shah (CEO)

Receiving of Services | Remuneration paid (Consolidated Salary & allowance) 0.09 0.08
Receiving of Services | Bank Contribution Towards the Provident Fund - -

* Amount has been given in lacs (not in crores) for better disclosure.

m E”* The Mansa Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.
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8. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28)

A substantial portion of the bank's assets comprise of "Financial Assets" to which Accounting Standard AS-28
"Impairment of Assets" is not applicable. In respect to assets to which the standard applies, in the opinion of the
management there is no indication, internal or external, which could have the effect of impairing the value of the
assets to any material extent as at 31st March, 2023 requiring recognition in terms of the said standard.

9. INVESTMENTS (AS-11)
< Classification- For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments are classified under four
groups as required under RBI guidelines, viz Government Securities, Other Approved Securities, Shares
with Co-operative Institutions and Other Investments.

++ Valuation- for Valuation purpose, the Investments are classified under two categories, viz, Permanent
Category and Current Category.

> Permanent Category: These investments are carried at their acquisition cost less premium amortised till
date. Premium, if any, on acquisition is amortised in equal proportion over the period remaining to maturity.

> Current Category: Each security in this category is marked to market at the year end and the net resultant
depreciation is recognised in the profit and loss account. Net Appreciation, if any, is ignored.

» For shifting of securities from permanent category to current category during the year securities shifted to
current category are marked to market as on the date of shifting and the net resultant depreciation is
recognised in the profit and loss account. Net Appreciation, if any, is ignored.

» In case of shares, bonds & other investments, the scrip wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of
government securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the price list published by RBI
or the prices periodically declared by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA/FBIL for valuation at year-end. In case of
unquoted government securities, market price or fair value is determined as per the rates published by
FIMMDA/FBIL.

Exclusion from Cost:

> Interest accrued up to the date of acquisition of securities (i.e. broken period interest) is excluded from the
acquisition cost and debited to interest on investments.

> Brokerage, Commission, CCIL charges etc. pertaining to investments paid at the time of acquisition are
charged as expenditure.

» Upfront incentives received on subscription to securities are recognized as income.

» Premium on acquisition of Government Securities under HTM category is amortized over the balance
period of maturity.

Diminution in value & Profit/Loss on Sale:

> Classification wise investment i.e. Held for Trading (HFT) and Available for Sale (AFS) are aggregated
for the purpose of arriving at net depreciation/appreciation of investments under that category. Net
depreciation, if any, is provided for whereas Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

< Investments classified under HTM are carried at acquisition cost, unless it is more than the face value, in
which case the premium is amortised over the period remaining to maturity.

< Profit / Loss on sale: Profit/loss on sale of investments is recognised in the profit and loss account. The
profits, if any, from 'Permanent’ category investment is thereafter appropriated (net of applicable taxes and
statutory reserve requirements) to Capital Reserve. Profit/loss on sale of investments in 'Available for Sale'
and 'Held for Trading' categories is recognised in the profit and Loss Account.

< Investment Fluctuation Reserve: Realised gain on sale of current investments (net of transfer to statutory
reserve and taxes) is appropriated to Investment Fluctuation Reserve to comply with RBI/ NABARD
guidelines.

10. ADVANCES
The bank has followed prudential norms formulated by Reserve Bank of India as to Asset Classification, Income
recognition and Provisioning of advances and has accordingly classified its advances into Standard, Sub-
standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets. The bank has made the necessary provision in respect of Standard,
Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets as per the directives of Reserve Bank of India issued from time to
time.

Bank has made provision on Non-Performing Advances based on the classification of advances. Bank has
made the provision on NPA as per the following rates.
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11.

(i) Standard Assets - 0.25%/0.40%
(i) Sub Standard Assets - 10%
(iii) Doubtful Assets - 100% for Unsecured Portion
20%, 30% and 100% for secured portion
based on the period for which advance
remained NPA.
(iv) Loss Assets - 100%
(v) Unsecured Loan - 100%
(vi) Additional provision on the non-performing advances is made at the discretion of the Bank.

Bank has made the provision for Overdue Interest and shown it under the head Overdue Interest Reserve.

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS AND DEPRECIATION

a.

Property Plant and Equipment other than land and Building are stated at their historical cost less
accumulated depreciation. Cost includes incidental expenses incurred on acquisition of assets. Land and
Building are stated at cost amount less accumulated depreciation.

Impairment of Assets:

At each Balance Sheet, the bank assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assets is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized
immediately, whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the greater of net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value based on appropriate discount factor.

Property Plant and Equipment's other than land and Building are stated as their historical cost less
accumulated depreciation. Cost includes incidental expenses incurred on acquisition of assets. Land and
Building are stated at cost amount less accumulated depreciation.

Property, Plant and equipment (including land, wherever the cost of land is not segregated) are depreciated
on written down value method at the rates as under:

Sr. No. | Particulars Rate of Depreciation/
Amortisation
1 Land House Construction 10%
2 Furniture & Fixtures 10%
3 Computer 33.33%
4 EPABX 15%
5 UPS 15%
6 Locker 10%
7 Duplicate Cash Detection Machine 15%
8 CC TV Camera 33.33%
9 Bio-matrix Attendance System 15%
10 Scanner 15%
11 Solar Power Panel 40%
12 Innova Crysta Car (Vehicle) 15%
13 Generator 15%
14 Software 100%

Depreciation on Fixed Assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year if the assets are
purchased and retained for 180 days or more. Otherwise, it is charged @ 50% of the normal rate. No
depreciation is charged on fixed assets sold during the year. Equivalent amount of depreciation on revalued
amount is charged to Revaluation Reserve as per consistent practice followed from year to year.

Intangible assets purchased during the year are charged to Profit & Loss Account to comply with Banking
Regulation Act, 1949.

12. GRANTS (AS-12)
[

Government grants/subsidy, except for revenue items, is recognized when actually received.

Government grants related to specific fixed assets is recognized by showing the grant as a deduction from
the gross value of the assets concerned.

Grants related to revenue items like interest subvention, etc. is recognized in the Profit & Loss account over
the period necessary to match them with the related costs which they are intended to compensate.
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2>
&0 mans>

Rt
% mve

ANSy
%
\2
4
\



13. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS-15)

a.

Contribution to the Provident Fund is made at predetermined rate and charged to the Profit and Loss
Account.

The Bank makes contribution towards gratuity to a fund administered by LIC of India as per Accounting
Standard-15, “Employee Benefits “issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Leave encashment liability is accounted for on accrual basis and charged to Profit & Loss Account.

Salaries and other benefits are accrued in the year in which the services are rendered by the employees
and charged to the Profit and Loss Account. (Disclosure in Notes to Accounts)

14. TAXES ON INCOME (AS -22)

Provisions for tax comprises of current tax for the period determined in accordance with the relevant laws and
deferred tax debit or credit reflecting the tax effect of timing difference between accounting income and
taxable income for the period, in conformity with the Accounting Standard (AS)-22: Accounting for Taxes on
Income issued by the ICAI. The deferred tax debit or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or
assets are recognized using the tax rates prevailing at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are not
recognized unless there is virtual certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets will be realized. (Disclosure in Notes to Accounts)

15. PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

a.

In conformity with AS-29 “Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognizes provision only when it has a present obligation as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.
No provision is recognized for:

i. Any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the Bank. Or

ii. Any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because:

1. ltis not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation or

2. Reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made.
Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities. These are assessed at regular intervals and
only that part of the obligation for which an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is
probable, is provided for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where no reliable estimate can
be made.
Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statement as this may result in the recognition
of income that may never be realized. (Disclosure in Notes to Accounts)

16. EARNING PER SHARE (AS-20)

Earnings per Share (EPS) reported is computed by dividing net profit after tax by the monthly weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding for the year. The disclosure for the year is demonstrated here

PARTICULARS 2022-23 2021-22

Net Profit after tax (a) 27500000 24500000
Weighted Average number of 2765861 2656455
Equity Shares (b)

Basic Earnings Per Share (a/b) 9.23 9.27
Nominal Value per share 25.00 25.00

17. CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow statement has been worked out as per Indirect Method specified under Accounting Standard — 3,
“Cash Flow Statement” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The same has been
annexed with Financial Statements.

18. EVENT OCCURRING AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE (AS-4)

Material adjusting events (that provides evidence of condition that existed at the balance sheet date)
occurring after the balance sheet date are recognized in the financial statement. Non-adjusting events (that
are indicative of condition that arose subsequent to the balance sheet date) occurring after the Balance Sheet
date represent material change and commitment affecting the financial position are disclosed in the reports of
the Board of Directors and Hisab Tapasni yadi shero 1 &2.
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THE MANSA NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD
Market Yard, Mansa , Dist. Gandhinagar 382845.
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2023

Sr. . Year 2021-2022 Year 2022-2023
Particulars — — — S—
No. Amount ¥ Amount ¥ Amount ¥ Amount¥
A |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit after Tax 2,44,73,000.00 2,75,00,000.00
Add:Other Provisions - 84,67,000.00
Add: Provision for Tax 82,32,000.00 1,20,97,000.00
Add: Sp. BDDR 30,38,547.20 44,65,531.04
Add: Deferred Tax Liability (2,30,800.00) 1,10,39,747.20 (69,100.00) 2,49,60,431.04
Net Profit before Tax 3,55,12,747.20 5,24,60,431.04
Adjustments For :
1 |[Depreciation 15,95,591.00 15,95,591.00
2 |BDDR 30,38,547.20 4,47,11,875.43
3 |Profit on Sale of Securities (26,08,750.00) (1,60,000.00)
4 |Provision for Investment Depreciation 4,73,000.00 4,73,000.00
5 |Provision ( Return Back ) for OIR Reserve - 24,98,388.20 (15,18,000.00) 4,51,02,466.43
3,80,11,135.40 9,75,62,897.47
Operating Profit Before Change in Operating Assets
and Liabilities
Adjustments for :
1 |Current Assets 89,49,519.78 57,63,706.80
2 |Current Liabilities (24,91,212.70) (22,18,857.10)
3 [Movement in Borrowings ( Net ) (67,944.00) -
4 [Movement in Deposit ( Net ) 11,22,16,878.75 3,09,23,461.75
5 |Branch Adjustment Account (20,000.00) (45,000.00)
6 |Interest Payable (4,47,534.00) (1,29,853.00)
7 |Interest Receivable 4,50,151.39 19,77,066.27
8 |[Movement in Advances ( Net ) (29,87,230.79) (70,23,427.58)
9 |Interest overdue Reserve (21,26,086.60) 11,34,76,541.83 (6,24,753.58) 2,86,22,343.56

15,14,87,677.23

12,61,85,241.03

10 |Direct Tax Paid

(95,00,000.00)

(1,19,01,370.00)

(1,19,01,370.00)

11 |Cash Generated from Operations

14,19,87,677.23

11,42,83,871.03

B |Cash Flow From Investment Activities

1 [Purchase of Investments ( NET )

(73,62,21,624.00)

(1,00,00,000.00)

2 |Sale of Investments

62,45,95,805.00

98,40,000.00

3 [Purchase of Fixed Assets

(1,67.735.00)

(11,17,93,554.00)

(23,12,982.93)

(24,72,982.93)

4 [Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities

(11,17,93,554.00)

(24,72,982.93)

C [Cash From Financing Activities

Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital

73,89,505.00

32,44,250.00

Repayment of Share Capital

(51,16,825.00)

(16,45,455.00)

Movement in Reserve Fund

(80,14,480.21)

(57,41,800.21)

2,83,31,731.04

2,99,30,526.04

Al W=~

Net Cash From Financing Activities

(57,41,800.21)

2,99,30,526.04

Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents

2,44,52,323.02

14,17,41,414.14

Cash & Cash Equivalent at the Beginning

19,38,52,545.43

21,48,13,547.46

Cash & Cash Equivalent at the End

21,48,13,547.46

22,72,50,406.72

Notes to cash Flow Statement :-

a. Cash and cash equivalents reflects the following balances:-

31/03/2022

a) Cash on hand and with Reserve Bank of India, State Bank
of India, State Co-operative Bank and Central Co-operative

b)

Bank
Balance with other banks

Total

18,55,82,237.48

2,92,31,309.98

21,48,13,547.46
The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statements.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/rearranged and recasted wherever necessary to confirm to this year’s classification.

Figures in bracket indicate cash outflows.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED
FOR R. BHANDARI & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN:- 05937C

(CHAIRMAN)

(VINITA CHHAJER)

PARTNER
M. NO. :-419988 (C.E.0.)
PANEL NO. :-594
UDIN : - 23419988BGWWXF6164
PLACE :~AHMEDABAD
Dated :- 16.06.2023

(Ve. CHAIRMAIN)

31/03/2023

20,24,64,365.80
2,47,86,040.92
22,72,50,406.72
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THE MANSA NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD., MANSA
Notes to accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023

. Disclosures as per RBI Master Direction on Financial Statements — Presentation and
Disclosure No. DOR.ACC.REC NO. 45/21.05.018/2021-22 dated August 30, 2021

1. Regulatory Capital
(a). Composition of Regulatory Capital

(Amount in X Crore)

Sr. | Particulars Current | Previous
No. Year Year

i | Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 18.14 15.55

ii | Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00

iii | Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 18.14 15.55

iv | Tier 2 capital 2.80 2.48

v | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 20.94 18.03

vi | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 95.42 95.20

vii | Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 19.01 16.34

viii | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 19.01 16.34

ix | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.94 2.60

X | Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 21.95 18.94

(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs)

(b) Draw down from Reserves during the year.
Suitable disclosures mentioning the amount and the rationale for withdrawal shall be made regarding
any draw down from reserves: - NIL

2. Asset liability management

(a). Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities. Amount in ¥ Crore)
Day | 2to 8 15 31 Over Over Over Over Over | Over | Total
1 7 To To Days 2 3 6 1 3 5
days 14 30 To Months | Months | Months Year Year | years
days days 2 To To To To To
months 3 6 1 3 5

months | months Year years year
Deposits# | 7.42 0.02 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.14 | 178.91 | 16.08 1.88 | 204.95
Advances# | 0.44 0.05 0.18 37.14 14.28 | 16.52 | 28.14 96.75
Investment 1 4.86 6.99 | 6.23 | 53.63 72.71
Borrowing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

# As generated from system

3. Investments
a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2023.

(Amount in ¥ Crore)

G- Other Shares | Debentures | Subsidiaries | Others | Total
Securities | Approved And And/or Joint FD
securities Bonds ventures
Investments in India

Held to Maturity 13.55 0.00 0.00 1.65 000 0.00 | 15.20
Gross 13.55 0.00 0.00 1.65 0.00 0.00 | 15.20
Less Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.65 0.00 0.00 1.65
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI)
Net 13.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 13.55
Available for Sale 59.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 59.16
Gross 59.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 59.16
Less Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI)
Net 59.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 59.16
Held for Trading 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Gross 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Less Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
For Non-performing
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Investments (NPI)
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 72.71 0.00 0.00 1.65 0.00 0.00 | 74.36
Less Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.65 0.00 0.00 | -1.65
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI)
Net 72.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 72.71
Investments Outside India
Nil
As at 31.03.2022 (Amount in T Crore)
G- Other Shares | Debentures | Subsidiaries | Othe | Total
Securities | Approved And And/or rs
securities Bonds Joint FD
ventures
Investments in India
Held to Maturity 13.55 0.00 0.00 1.65 0.00 | 0.00 | 15.20
Gross 13.55 0.00 0.00 1.65 0.00 | 0.00 | 15.20
Less Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.65 0.00| 0.00 | -1.65
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI)
Net 13.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 13.55
Available for Sale 59.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 59.14
Gross 59.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 59.14
Less Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI)
Net 5914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 59.14
Held for Trading 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Less Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 72.69 1.65 0| 74.34
Less Provision 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.65 0.00| 0.00| -1.65
For Non-performing
Investments (NPI)
Net 72.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 72.69
Investments Outside India
Nil

b) Movement of provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve
(Amount in T Crore)

Particulars Current | Previous
Year Year
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) Opening balance 0.36 0.31
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 0.05
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.16 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.20 0.36
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 1.28 0.86
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.33 0.42
c) Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 1.61 1.28
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of Investments 5% 5%
in AFS and HFT

c) Sale and transfer to/from HTM category ---

There are no sales and transfer of securities to/from HTM category during the financial year 2022-2023.
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d) Non-SLR Investment portfolio

(i). Non-performing non-SLR investments

(Amount in X Crore)

Sr. No. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
A Opening balance 1.65 1.65
B Additions during the year since 1st April 0.00 0.00
C Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00
D Closing balance 1.65 1.65
E Total provisions held 1.65 1.65
e) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments (Amount in ¥ Crore)
Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of Below Extent of Extent of Unlisted
No. Private Investment Grade Unrated Securities
placement Securities Securities
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Current Previous Current | Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
a PSUs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b Fls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d Private 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Corporates
e Subsidiaries/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Joint
Ventures
f Others 1.65 1.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.65 1.65 1.65 1.65
g Provision 1.65 1.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.65 1.65 1.65 1.65
held towards
Depreciation
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Asset Quality
a) Classification of advances and provision held As on 31.03.2023 (Amount in  Crore)
Standard Non-Performing Total
Total Sub- Doubtful | Loss | Total Non-
Standard | Standard Performing
Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 94.79 1.63 0.65| 0.00 2.27 97.06
Add: Additions during the year 5.10 3.75 0.72 | 0.00 4.47 9.57
Less: Reductions during the year* 7.67 2.10 0.52 | 0.00 2.62 10.29
Closing balance 92.22 3.28 0.85| 0.00 4.13 96.36
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
i) Upgradation 0.50 0.68 0.32 | 0.00 1.00 2.50
ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 2.95 0.18 0.22 | 0.00 0.40 3.75
upgraded accounts)
i) Technical/ Prudential Write-offs 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
v) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 0.52 3.45 0.56 0.00 4.01 4.53
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 0.00 0.47 0.29 0.00 0.76 0.76
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
loans
Closing balance of provisions held 0.52 3.92 0.85 0.00 4.77 5.29
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Add: Fresh additions during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Reductions during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Add: Additional provisions made during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Amount drawn down during the year 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
Closing balance of floating provisions 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
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Ratios (in per cent) Current Year Previous Year
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 4.29% 2.34 %
Net NPA to Net Advances 0.00% 0.00%
Provisions Coverage Ratio $ 115.53% 176.65%
$ Total Provisions/Gross NPA*100
b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs (Amount in ¥ Lakh)
Sr. Sector Current Year Previous Year
No.
i) Priority Sector Outstanding | Gross | Percentage of | Outstanding | Gross Percentage of
Total NPAs Gross NPAs Total NPAs Gross NPAs to
Advances to Total Advances Total Advances
Advances in in that Sector
that Sector
a | Agriculture and allied 2018.71 5.39 0.27% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
activities
b | Advances to industries 701.03 0.00 0.00% 991.00 27.00 2.72%

sector eligible as priority
sector lending

c | Services 821.21 9.42 1.15% 3833.00 | 18.00 0.46%
d | Personal loans 1621.12 | 15.45 0.95% 44.00 3.00 6.81%
e | Others 2362.23 | 345.59 14.62% 1454.00 | 177.00 12.17%
Sub - total (i) 7524.33 | 375.86 4.99% 6322.00 | 225.00 3.55%
)] Non-priority Sector
a Agriculture and allied 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
activities
b Industry 46.62 8.79 18.85% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
c Services 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
d Personal loans 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
e Others 2064.98 | 28.63 1.38% 3384.00 2.00 0.06%
Sub -Total (ii) 2111.60 | 37.43 1.77% 3384.00 2.00 0.06%
Total (1 +1I) 9635.94 | 413.29 4.28% 9706.00 | 227.00 2.34%

*Banks shall also disclose in the format above, sub-sectors where the outstanding advances exceeds 10 percent of the
outstanding total advances to that sector. For instance, if a bank’s outstanding advances to the mining industry exceed
10 percent of the outstanding total advances to ‘Industry’ sector it shall disclose details of its outstanding advances to
mining separately in the format above under the ‘Industry’ sector.

c) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring: - NIL

Agri & allied Corporates (excluding MSME) | Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSME) |~ Retal(xcluding agrieulture and MSME) Total
Activity

Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current Previous Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

Standard | Number of borrowers

Gross Amt.

(X crore)

Provision
held

(X crore)

Sub-standard | Number of borrowers
Gross Amt
(R crore)

Provision N I L
held

(X crore)

Doubtful | Number of borrowers
Gross Amt.

(R crore)
Provision
held

(% crore)

Total Number of borrowers
Gross Amount
(X crore)
Provision
held

(% crore)

4
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d) Fraud accounts

Current year | Previous year
Number of frauds reported 0.00 0.00
Amount involved in fraud (X crore) 0.00 0.00
Amount of provision made for such frauds (% crore) 0.00 0.00
Amount of Unamortized provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at the end 0.00 0.00
of the year (X crore)

e) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures

Details of stressed loans transferred during the year( to be made separately for loans

classified as NPA and SMA)

(all amounts in Zcrore) To ARCs Tq To other transfe_rees
permitted (please specify)
transferees
No: of accounts
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans
transferred
Weighted average residual tenor of the loans
transferred
NIL

Net book value of loans transferred(a the time
of transfer)

Aggregate consideration

Additional consideration realized in respect of
accounts transferred in earlier years

Details of loans acquired during the year

From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, StCBs,
(all amounts in crore) DCCB.S’ AlFIS’.SFB.S and NBFCs From ARCs
including Housing Finance
Companies(HFCs)
Aggregate principal outstanding of loans
acquired
Aggregate consideration paid NIL
Weighted average residual tenor of loans
acquired
5. Exposures
a) Exposure to real estate sector (Amount in T Crore)
Category Current year Previous Year
i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages — Lending fully secured by mortgages on
residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is 10.82 9.11
rented. Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector
advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund
based (NFB) limits.
b) Commercial Real Estate — Lending secured by mortgages on commercial
real estate (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, 25.38 24.16
multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises,
industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development and
construction, etc.). Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB)
limits;
c¢) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized
exposures —
i. Residential 0 0
ii. Commercial Real Estate 0 0
iii) Indirect Exposure Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on 0 0
National Housing Bank and Housing Finance Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 36.02 33.27

Jo
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b) Unsecured Advances

(Amount in  crore)

Particulars

Current year

Previous Year

Total unsecured advances of the bank

1.21

2.38

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities
such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

Estimated value of such intangible securities

6 Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits

(Amount in  crore)

Particulars Current year | Previous Year
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 10.57 14.72
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 5.15% 7.29%

b) Concentration of advances*

(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars

Current year

Previous Year

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers

21.48

11.86

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank

25.40%

12.22 %

*Advances have been computed based on credit exposure i.e. funded and non-funded limits including derivative
exposures where applicable. The sanctioned limits or outstanding, whichever are higher, shall be reckoned.
However, in the case of fully drawn term loans, where there is no scope for re-drawal of any portion of the
sanctioned limit; banks may reckon the outstanding as the credit exposure.

c) Concentration of exposures Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars

Current year

Previous Year

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers

27.99

33.114

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to
the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers

19.30%

12.97 %

d) Concentration of NPAs

(Amount in % Crore)

Particulars Current year Previous Year
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 212 1.84
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs 0.51% 81.06%

7. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)

(Amount in X Crore )

Sr.No. Particulars Current year Previous Year
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 0.33 0.33
i) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 0.13 0.00
i) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.00 0.00
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 0.46 0.33

8. Disclosure of complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of

Ombudsman.

Sr.No. | Particulars

Previous Year

| Current year

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year

2. Number of complaints received during the year

3. Number of complaints disposed during the year

3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank

*4, Number of complaints pending at the end of the year

NIL

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Om

budsman

Number of maintainable complaints received by the
bank from Office of Ombudsman

5.1 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the

bank by Office of Ombudsman

5.2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by Office of

Ombudsman

53 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of

Awards by Office of Ombudsman against the bank

NIL

6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the

stipulated time (other than those appealed)

NIL

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated
Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of

the Scheme.

The Mansa Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.
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9. Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India (Amount in T Crore)
Sr. Particulars Amount
No.

NIL NIL

10. Other Disclosures
a) Business ratios

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 4.70 7.24
ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.02 0.20
iii) Cost of Deposits(Average ) 4.81 5.1
iv) Net Interest Margin 2.07 0.84
v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.54 3.06
vi) Return on Assets 1.14 0.84
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in ¥ Crore) 8.86 8.79
viii) Profit per employee (in  crore) 0.08 0.07
b) Bank assurance business (Amount. in % Crore)

Sr.No. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
1 Commission on PMJJBY 0.00 0.002
2 Commission on PMSBY 0.00 0.002
3 Commission on General Insurance Business 0.0021 0.00

c) Marketing and distribution
Details of fees/remuneration received in respect of the marketing and distribution
function (excluding bank assurance business) undertaken by the Bank. NIL

d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

There is no sales or purchases of Priority Sector Lending

Sr. Particulars---Category PSLCs ---Amount

No. Current Previous
Year Year

1 Priority Sector lending NIL NIL

2 Weaker Section Advances NIL NIL

3 Micro Finance NIL NIL

e) Provisions and contingencies
(Amount in ¥ crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Provision for NPI 0.00 0.00
Provision for NPA 0.45 0.00
Provision made towards Income Tax 1.21 0.82
Other Provision and Contingencies 0.00 0.00
Overdue Interest Reserve 0.45 0.35
Provision for special reserve u/s 36 (1) (viia) of The Income Tax 0.45 0.35
Act, 1961

f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (Amount in T Crore
Sr. Particulars Current Previous
No. Year Year
| Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 0.29 0.22
li Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00

g) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives (Amount in ¥ Crore)

Particulars Current Previous
Year Year

Advance to directors, their relatives, companies/firm in which they are interested.
Fund Based
Overdraft against Fixed Deposits to Directors 0.94 0.51
Housing Loan to Managing Director 0.64 0.36
Non Fund Based 0.00 0.00
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Il Other Disclosures:
11. Information in terms of Accounting Standards:

(i) As per Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines on Accounting Standard (AS)-17 “Segment
Reporting”, business segment has been Recognized as the ‘Primary Reporting Segment’. The
business segment comprises of “Treasury”, “"Retail Banking” and “"Other Banking Operations”. The
disclosure in terms of AS-17 is as under:

SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17) (Amount in T crore)

Business Corporate / Retail Other

Treasury Wholesale X Banking Total
Segments h Banking .
Banking Business

Particulars C.Y. P.Y. Cc.Y. P.Y.| C.Y. P.Y.| C.Y. P.Y. C.Y. P.Y.
Revenue 065 | 0.26 0.00 0.00 | -0.31 0.08| 240 2.10 2.75 2.44
Result
Unallocated - -
expenses
Operating profit - -
Income taxes 2.75 2.4,
Extr_aordlnary NIL } }
profit / loss
Net profit 2.75 2.44
Other 0.00 | 0.00
information:
Segment assets 79.32 | 80.31 | 211.51 | 211.51 0.00 0.00 | 20.89 | 13.47 | 311.72 | 305.29
Unallocated 0.00 0.00
assets
Total assets 311.72 | 305.29
Segment liabilities | 79.32 | 80.31 | 211.51 | 211.51 [ 0.00 | 0.00 | 20.89 | 13.47 | 311.72 | 305.29
Unallocated
s 0.00 0.00
liabilities
Total liabilities 311.72 | 305.29

The Bank does not have any operations/ activities which can be classified as ‘Geographical Segment’
as "Secondary Reporting Segment” in terms of AS-17

The bank does not have any operations/activities which can be classified as ‘Geographical Segment’ as
“Secondary Reporting Segment” in terms of AS-17.

Treasury Operations: Treasury operations for the purposes of Segment Reporting under AS-17 “Segment
Reporting” consist of the entire investment portfolio i.e. dealing in government and other securities and Money
market operations, if any. The revenue of the treasury segment primarily consists of interest income on the
investment portfolio.

Retail Banking: Retail banking operations for the purposes of Segment Reporting under AS-17 “Segment
Reporting” consist of exposures to individual borrower or group of borrowers which does not exceed
*5.00 crores.

Allocation of Segment Cost:

Expenses that are directly attributable to a particular segment have been allocated to the respective
segment

Expenses that are not directly attributable to a particular segment have been allocated either
i. In proportion of Business carried out/managed or

ii. In approximate proportion of the segment result of a particular segment based on the last year
trend or
iii. On the basis of average cost of the business of the particular segment.

Unallocated Expenses, Unallocated Assets and Unallocated Liabilities:
The expenses, assets and liabilities which cannot be allocated to a particular segment either directly or

as per proportionate attribution have been reported as unallocated expenses, unallocated assets and
unallocated liabilities respectively.

*In absence of specific detailed bifurcation of liabilities assumed for specific segment, segment liabilities
have been recognized only to the extent of assets of that particular segment.
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Part B: Geographic segments

Total

Current Year | Previous Year

Domestic International
Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
a) Reserve Nil
b) Assets

(ii) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS-15)

The disclosure in case of defined benefit plans as per Accounting Standard (AS)-15 “Employee Benefits” is as

under:
01. Gratuity:
F.Y. 2022-2023 F.Y. 2021-2022
Discount Rate as per AS-15 7.25% 7.00 %
Salary Escalation 7.00% 7.00 %

02. Table Showing changes in present value of Obligation as on 31/03/2023 (Amount In X Crore)

Particulars F.Y. 2022-2023 F.Y. 2021-2022
Present value of obligations as at beginning of year 1.02 1.02
Interest cost 0.07 0.07
Current Service Cost 0.05 0.05
Benefits Paid 0.00 (0.13)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 0.005 0.009
Present value of obligations as at end of year 1.14 1.02

03. Table showing changes in the fair value of plan assets as on 31/03/2023 (Amount In X Crore)

Particulars F.Y. 2022-2023 F.Y. 2021-2022
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 1.18 1.08
Expected return on plan assets 0.08 0.07
Contributions 0.01 0.16
Benefits Paid 0.00 (0.13)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on Plan assets Nil Nil
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 1.28 1.18

04. Table showing fair value of plan assets as on 31/03/2023

(Amount In ¥ Crore)

Particulars

F.Y.2022-2023

F.Y. 2021-2022

(Actual rate of return=Estimated rate of return as ARD falls on
31st March)

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 1.18 1.08
Actual return on plan assets 0.08 0.07
Contributions 0.01 0.16
Benefits Paid 0.00 (0.13)
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 1.28 1.18
Funded status 0.13 0.16
Excess of Actual over estimated return on plan assets Nil Nil

05. Actuarial Gain/Loss recognize as on 31/03/2023

(Amount In X Crore)

Particulars

F.Y. 2022-2023

F.Y. 2021-2022

Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 0.005 0.008
Actuarial (gain)/ loss for the year - plan assets Nill

Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 0.005 0.008
Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the year 0.005 0.008

06. The amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet and statements of profit and loss as on

31/03/2023 (Amount In X Crore)
Particulars F.Y. 2022-2023 F.Y. 2021-2022
Present value of obligations as at the end of year 1.14 1.02
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 1.28 1.18
Funded status 0.13 0.16
Net asset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet 0.13 0.16

07. Expenses Recognized in statement of Profit and loss as on

31/03/2023 (Amount In ¥ Crore)

Particulars

F.Y. 2022-2023

F.Y. 2021-2022

Current Service cost 0.05 0.05
Interest Cost 0.07 0.07
Expected return on plan assets (0.08) (0.07)
Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss recognized in the year 0.005 0.008
Expenses recognized in statement of Profit and loss 0.03 0.05
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(i.) Accounting Standard 18 — Related party disclosures

a) Key Management Personnel

Disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India read

with RBI guidelines, to the extent applicable, is given below:

(Amount In X Crore)

Sr.No. | Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2022-2023 2021-2022
Key Managerial Personnel (CEO & MD)
1 Name KAMLESH J. SHAH (CEO & MD)
2 Remuneration paid (Consolidated Salary & allowance) 0.0975 0.08
3 Housing Loan 0.64 0.36
4 Bank’s contribution towards the Provident Fund - -
5 Interest received on Housing Loan 0.04 0.001
6 Saving Bank Deposit 0.00 0.001
7 Interest paid on Saving Bank deposits 0.000 0.000
Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel
1 Name NAYANA KAMLESH SHAH
2 Overdraft against Fixed Deposits 0.079 0.01
3 Fixed Deposits 0.08 0.02
4 Interest received on Overdraft against Fixed Deposits 0.001 0.001
5 Saving Bank Deposit 0.000 0.001
6 Interest paid on Fixed Deposits 0.0019 0.001

(ii.) Accounting Standard 22- Accounting for Taxes on Income

The Bank has recognized Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (DTA/DTL) in accordance with Accounting Standard 22

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

depreciation as per Income Tax.

Particular Current Year Previous Year
2022-2023 2021-2022
Deferred tax Liability on diffrence between book depreciation and 0.007 0.02

12. Factoring exposures Current Year - Nil

13. Intra-group exposures Current Year - Nil

14. Exposure to capital market Current Year - Nil

15. Risk category-wise country exposure Current Year  :- Nil

16. Market Value in the case of Central and State Government securities, PSU bonds is determined as per RBI
guidelines on the basis of the “Yield to Maturity” indicated by Financial Benchmark of India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL).

17. Input Tax Credit and Goods, Service tax payable and TDS receivable are subject to reconciliation and
consequential adjustments, if any.

18. Previous year figures are re-grouped, rearranged and re-casted wherever considered necessary, to make

them comparable with current year figure.
Signature to Note No. 1-18

FOR, R. BHANDARI & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 05937C

(VINITA CHHAJER)
PARTNER
M.NO.  :-419988
PANEL No. :- 594
UDIN - 23419988BGWWXF6164
PLACE  :- AHMEDABAD
DATED:  :-16™ JUNE, 2023

ANSTIN
4

CHAIRMAN

FOR AND BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THE MANSA NAGARIK SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

(GOVINDBHAI A. PATEL) (KANUBHAIH. PATEL)

VICE-CHAIRMAN

(KAMLESHKUMAR J. SHAH)

The Mansa Nagarik Sahakari Bank Ltd.

C.E.O., M.D.
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Gisseil uaildsil gdasiiais diissivil e2liad usis
AGIRIE N Axsd Vicl Vieau - viidieil it C e -
aidlv . iR eisia i aueil . (GEITEY ofl SI3SI¥ eisin oigl (3@Ases %
zival $Si 2ival .
Rival
31/03/2002 5442 2,84,00,700 6,12,94,155 41,51,48,862 43512 | 25,62,82,752 | 3094 63,19,62,847 75,00,000 12.00
31/03/2003 5594 | 2,92,88,175 6,53,42,942 36,88,46,531 38933 | 19,85,33,211 2890 56,73,58,933 71,51,000 12.00
31/03/2004 5747 2,90,32,550 6,95,63,489 37,63,96,355 35009 | 18,77,49,495 2750 59,01,22,340 70,00,000 10.00
31/03/2005 5808 2,84,98,025 7,33,24,482 37,17,65,297 33727 | 18,68,24,642 2466 58,21,08,329 11,07,419 5.50
31/03/2006 5889 | 2,92,32,975 7,29,10,007 35,16,94,313 31352 | 20,53,51,325 | 2244 53,11,43,601 21,50,137 6.00
31/03/2007 5948 3,01,70,025 7,43,03,945 38,65,80,743 31124 | 24,84,59,105 | 2220 55,32,36,798 36,64,925 9.00
E; 31/03/2008 6220 | 3,27,34,375 7,53,26,989 46,57,29,850 34620 | 28,11,65,888 | 2260 62,30,92,976 35,92,926 8.00
31/03/2009 6422 3,40,82,800 8,10,75,603 51,63,33,569 35254 | 28,81,33,048 2049 68,14,50,764 36,25,289 8.00
S 31/03/2010 6740 | 3,63,24,975 8,86,52,221 60,89,88,773 36865 | 37,16,97,853 | 2135 79,45,75,719 41,00,430 8.00
31/03/2011 6798 | 3,86,67,325 14,33,49,610 63,83,44,182 37040 | 38,25,34,486 | 2080 88,36,61,606 | 1,35,96,097 -
: 31/03/2012 6867 4,13,00,300 17,58,83,445 70,28,08,126 36750 | 45,15,48,238 | 1879 | 1,01,44,70,966 | 1,15,39,891 -
: 31/03/2013 6910 4,29,71,600 17,65,85,345 75,64,24,862 36580 | 50,70,88,131 1716 | 1,04,15,75,281 | 2,36,51,662 -
" 31/03/2014 6955 | 4,57,81,350 17,41,54,058 88,27,50,720 41452 | 54,07,37,267 | 1793 | 1,19,64,03,995 | 1,21,27,349 12.00
R 31/03/2015 6969 | 4,92,27,650 17,41,82,729 | 1,04,35,06,338 41738 | 68,57,04,476 | 1779 | 1,37,17,31,650 | 1,20,67,978 15.00
31/03/2016 6902 | 5,15,78,650 17,62,15,642 | 1,23,64,42,470 36650 | 71,12,71,666 | 1681 | 1,49,05,92,877 | 1,16,77,833 12.00
31/03/2017 6937 | 5,37,35,550 17,88,61,456 | 1,49,60,10,067 38163 | 71,28,90,517 | 1432 | 1,79,29,36,616 | 1,21,56,500 15.00
31/03/2018 7007 | 5,71,37,050 18,87,84,899 | 1,54,24,04,691 38385 | 79,35,99,927 | 1433 | 1,84,16,97,780 | 1,27,00,000 12.00
31/03/2019 7032 6,10,35,400 19,93,96,032 | 1,54,52,68,779 37603 | 95,22,90,688 1327 | 1,89,35,91,494 | 1,41,75,000 12.00
31/03/2020 7023 |  6,31,29,250 20,89,08,206 | 1,65,45,37,364 37414 | 97,55,94,984 | 1320 | 1,94,57,30,370 | 1,65,00,000 | 0.0 (Due to Covid -19)
31/03/2021 6980 | 6,52,75,025 22,25,08,386 | 1,90,64,57,550 37654 | 96,76,30,417 | 1287 | 2,203,787,983 | 2,37,00,000 12.00
31/03/2022 6774 | 6,75,47,705 23,82,25,453 | 2,01,86,74,429 36821 | 97,06,17,648 | 1233 | 2,364,578,583 | 2,44,73,000 12.00
31/03/2023 6722 | 6,91,46,500 26,65,57,184 | 2,04,95,97,890 35872 | 96,35,94,220 | 1187 | 3,77,69,61,631 | 2,75,00,000 12.00 Y[ud
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